UNIVERSITY GAZETTE

of the UNIVERSITY OF GRAZ



111th SPECIAL ISSUE

Academic year 2023/24

issued on 27 June 2024

issue 37.d

Curriculum

for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences

Doktoratsstudium der Sozial- und Wirtschaftswissenschaften

Curriculum 2024

Imprint: Media owner, publisher and producer: University of Graz, Universitätsplatz 3, 8010 Graz, Austria. Place of publication and production: Graz.

Address of the editorial office: Law and Organisation, Universitätsplatz 3, 8010 Graz, Austria.

E-mail: mitteilungsblatt@uni-graz.at
Web: https://mitteilungsblatt.uni-graz.at/

Publication in accordance with § 25 Media Act (MedienG)

Media owner: University of Graz, Ūniversitätsplatz 3, 8010 Graz, Austria. Purpose: Fulfilment of the objectives, guiding principles and tasks of a university in accordance with § 1, § 2 and § 3 of the Universities Act 2002 (UG), Federal Law Gazette I Nr. 120/2002, in the currently valid version.

Type and amount of investment: 100% ownership.

Principal office: Universitätsplatz 3, 8010 Graz

Authorised representatives of the media owner: Dr. Peter Riedler, Univ.-Prof. Dr. Joachim Reidl, Univ.-Prof. Dr. Catherine Walter-Laager, Univ.-Prof. Dr. Markus Fallenböck, LL.M., Univ.-Prof. Mireille van Poppel, PhD

Purpose of publication: Announcement of information in accordance with § 20 (6) Universities Act 2002 (UG) in the currently valid version.

Curriculum for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences



Doktoratsstudium der Sozial- und Wirtschaftswissenschaften

The Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences of the Faculty of Business, Economics and Social Sciences is legally based on the Universities Act 2002 (UG) and on the statutes of the University of Graz.

The following curriculum for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences was approved by the Senate of the University of Graz in a meeting dated 26 June 2024 in accordance with § 25 (1) 10a of the Universities Act 2002.

Please note: The English version of this document is a courtesy translation. Only the German version is legally binding.

Table of Contents

§ 1 Subject, Qualification Profile and Relevance of the Degree Programmee	2
(1) Subject of the degree programme	2
(2) Qualification profile and competences	2
(3) Relevance of the degree programme for academia and the labour market	2
(4) Internationalisation	2
§ 2 Admission	2
(1) Admission requirements for the degree programme2	2
(2) Supplementary examinations	2
(3) Qualitative admission requirements	3
(4) Language3	3
(5) Selection committee	3
(6) Application documents	3
§ 3 Structure of the Degree Programme4	ļ
(1) Duration and structure4	ļ
(2) Specialisations4	ļ
§ 4 Modules	ļ
(1) Modules and examinations4	ļ
(2) Exposé6	3
(4) Number of possible participants in courses and ranking criteria6	3
(5) Academic achievements	7
§ 5 Doctoral Thesis	7
(1) Requirements	7
(2) Cumulative/compilation doctoral thesis	7
(3) Subject of the doctoral thesis	3
(4) Supervision	
(5) Evaluation	3
§ 6 Doctoral Examination	3
§ 7 Comprehensive Assessment9)
§ 8 Academic Degree9)
§ 9 Entry into Force and Transitional Regulations9)

§ 1 Subject, Qualification Profile and Relevance of the Degree Programme

(1) Subject of the degree programme

The Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences aims to impart the ability to contribute to the development of academia through independent research and to develop young academics and researchers capable of critical reflection, objective discourse and holistic thinking. The doctoral programme aims to provide an excellent education that meets international standards and attracts both national and international doctoral students.

(2) Qualification profile and competences

- a. Deepening methodological and methodical skills in the field of social and economic sciences.
- b. Approaching current problems in theory formation and empirical research in the field of social and economic sciences.
- c. Developing the ability to apply specific scientific methods to address selected problems in the social and economic sciences.
- d. Authoring academic publications on an internationally recognised level.

(3) Relevance of the degree programme for academia and the labour market

Graduates of the doctoral programme are highly sought-after young professionals that are qualified for scientific research in both university and non-university settings and thus able to contribute to the development of the international knowledge-based society within academic and professional contexts. They are also perfectly suited to working in senior professional fields of social and economic science and to use their comprehensive knowledge to ensure that social and economic sciences permeate everyday life and thus benefit society.

(4) Internationalisation

Stays or semesters abroad are particularly recommended for doctoral students in order to gain inspiration for academic work and to become familiar with international research environments. To further internationalisation, part of the curriculum should be offered and examined in the English language if possible.

§ 2 Admission

(1) Admission requirements for the degree programme

Admission requirements for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences are:

- the completion of a master's degree programme comprising at least 60 ECTS credit points or a
 diploma degree programme comprising at least 240 ECTS credit points or an equivalent degree
 programme at a recognised domestic or foreign post-secondary educational institution in the
 field of business, economics or social sciences or in a field that is meaningfully related to these
 disciplines.
- 2. fulfilment of the qualitative admission requirements according to paragraph (3).
- 3. sufficient proficiency in German or English for successful completion of studies in accordance with paragraph (4).
- 4. If the requirements according to paragraphs (1) to (3) are not met and cannot be achieved by means of supplementary examinations according to paragraph (2), admission to the degree programme is not possible.

(2) Supplementary examinations

In order to compensate for significant differences in subject matter compared with degree programmes mentioned in paragraph (1) 1 or to compensate for significant differences in subject matter necessary for the doctoral project, doctoral students may be required to take supplementary examinations.

(3) Qualitative admission requirements

Admission to the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences requires that a doctoral student fulfils the qualitative admission requirements listed below. The selection committee of the relevant Doctoral School validates the fulfilment of these requirements as part of the admission procedure.

- Applicants must submit an outline of their doctoral project (stating the provisional subject of the planned doctoral thesis) in compliance with academic quality standards and good scientific practice.
- Applicants can show excellent prior academic knowledge in the subject area.
- Applicants must submit a letter of motivation and a provisional schedule indicating realistic preplanning of the doctoral project. The goals of the intended doctoral programme must be outlined plausibly and clearly.
- The doctoral project is meaningfully related to a subject area relevant to the Faculty of Business, Economics and Social Sciences.
- The successful completion of an admission interview, provided that the Doctoral School considers an admission interview useful to clarify the applicant's qualifications.

(4) Language

As a prerequisite for admission to the degree programme, proof of knowledge of German or English is required for successful completion of the degree programme. The form of proof is to be specified in a regulation issued by the Rectorate.

(5) Selection committee

- 1. The selection committee consists of at least four people. The (vice) dean of studies responsible for the doctoral programme, the head of the Doctoral School, a representative of the curricular committee, and the proposed supervisor must be members of the selection committee. If one of these people holds two of the functions listed, their deputy must also join the selection committee as their substitute. The head of the Doctoral School acts as the chairperson of the selection committee. For reasons related to the subject matter, the head of the Doctoral School may invite additional people to review individual applications for admission. Such individuals are selected by the head of the Doctoral School and must be members of the selection committee during the review of the corresponding application for admission.
- 2. The selection committee uses the criteria in paragraphs (1) to (3) to assess if the applicant has previously completed a degree programme suitable for the doctoral programme for which the application was made, and whether qualitative admission requirements have been met. On this basis, the selection committee decides by majority vote on admission and any supplementary examinations for the applicant to take and makes a recommendation to the Rectorate. In the event of a tie, the head of the Doctoral School acts as a tie breaker. The selection committee must meet at least twice a year. Upon submission of all necessary application documents, the selection committee must announce its decision within four weeks after the respective application deadline. If the doctoral project requires the use of financial or material resources from an academic unit, admission may only be recommended if the head of this unit has been informed of this and does not prohibit the doctoral project on the grounds of a significant impairment of teaching and research operations. If the application is rejected or the selection committee requires supplementary examinations to be completed by the applicant, the committee must justify why admission requirements were not met or not fully met.

(6) Application documents

The following application documents must be submitted to the Faculty of Business, Economics and Social Sciences by the applicant when applying for admission:

- Form: Application for Admission to Doctoral Programme and Doctoral School
- Academic curriculum vitae
- Proof of academic achievements (degree certificates) of completed previous degree programmes / research or subject foci and transcript of records
- Outline of the planned research for the doctoral project [max. 1500 words plus bibliography],

including a description of the underlying theories and methods

- Letter of motivation (statement of purpose), max. 600 words in length
- Signed supervision agreement
- List of financial or material resources required from an academic unit at the University of Graz (if applicable)
- Proof of the required language skill level

§ 3 Structure of the Degree Programme

(1) Duration and structure

The doctoral programme has a study duration of six semesters and is subdivided into a curricular section (modules), the doctoral thesis and the doctoral examination. Courses and an exposé worth 40 ECTS credit points must be completed. Including the doctoral examination (4 ECTS), the total amount of ECTS credit points for the doctoral programme is 44 ECTS credit points.

(2) Specialisations

Doctoral students must choose one of the following specialisations:

- Business Administration
- Sociology
- Economics
- Business Education and Development

§ 4 Modules

(1) Modules and examinations

Each specialisation (Business Administration, Sociology, Economics, and Business Education and Development) is subdivided into modules and their associated courses. The doctoral student and primary supervisor should discuss which courses the doctoral student should select shortly before or after admission to the doctoral programme.

The modules and examinations are listed below with module title, course title, course type, ECTS credit points (ECTS), course hours and the recommended semester (rec. sem.) in which the course should be taken.

Specialisation Business Administration

	Modules and examinations	Course type	ECTS	Course hours	rec. sem.
Module A	Research Seminars and Doctoral Colloquium		16	6	
A.1	Research Seminar 1	SE	4	2	1st/2nd
A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	4	2	3rd/4th
A.3	Doctoral Colloquium	DQ	4	2	3rd/4th
A.4	Exposé		4		1st/2nd
Module B	Advanced Methods		12	4	
B.1	Advanced Methods 1	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
B.2	Advanced Methods 2	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
Module C	Advanced Field Courses		12	4	
C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	3rd/4th

Specialisation Sociology

	Modules and examinations	Course type	ECTS	Course hours	rec. sem.
Module A	Doctoral Colloquium and Research Seminar		16	6	
A.1	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	4	2	1st/2nd
A.2	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	4	2	3rd/4th
A.3	Research Seminar	SE	4	2	3rd/4th
A.4	Exposé		4		1st/2nd
Module B	Advanced Sociology		24	8	
B.1	Advanced Methods of Empirical Social Research (either Qualitative Social Research or Quantitative Social Research)	VU	6	2	2nd/3rd
B.2	Advanced Sociological Theories	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
B.3	Dissertation Specific Deepening 1	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
B.4	Dissertation Specific Deepening 2	VU	6	2	3rd/4th

Specialisation Economics

	Modules and examinations	Course type	ECTS	Course hours	rec. sem.
Module A	Research Seminars and Doctoral Colloquia		22	12	
A.1	Research Seminar 1	SE	2	2	1st/2nd
A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	2	2	3rd/4th
A.3	Research Seminar 3	SE	2	2	5./6.
A.4	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	4	2	1st/2nd
A.5	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	4	2	3rd/4th
A.6	Doctoral Colloquium 3	DQ	4	2	5th/6th
A.7	Exposé		4		1st/2nd
Module B	Advanced Courses in Economics		18	9	
B.1	Advanced Economics 1	VU	6	3	1st/2nd
B.2	Advanced Economics 2	VU	6	3	1st/2nd
B.3	Advanced Economics 3	VU	6	3	3rd/4th

Specialisation Business Education and Development

	Modules and examinations	Course type	ECTS	Course hours	rec. sem.
Module A	Research Seminars and Doctoral Colloquium		16	6	
A.1	Research Seminar 1	SE	4	2	1st/2nd
A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	4	2	3rd/4th
A.3	Doctoral Colloquium	DQ	4	2	3rd/4th
A.4	Exposé		4		1st/2nd
Module B	Advanced Methods		12	4	
B.1	Advanced Methods 1	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
B.2	Advanced Methods 2	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
Module C	Advanced Field Courses		12	4	
C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	1st/2nd
C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	3rd/4th

The courses in Modules B and C as well as the Doctoral Colloquium (A.3) are identical to those offered as part of the Specialisation Business Administration. Research Seminar 1 (A.1) and Research Seminar 2 (A.2) are offered specifically for the respective subject area.

(2) Exposé

The exposé is a subject examination to be completed in the form of an academic paper. In the exposé, students provide an overview of the relevant literature for their planned research, outline the research core areas and methods they intend to use in their doctoral thesis, and outline the planned timeline, including when the individual components are to be completed. The exposé thus serves to further develop and clarify the research outline submitted upon application, considerably expanding on it in terms of scope and detail. The exposé must be written in consultation with the primary supervisor and must be approved by the primary supervisor before submission to the (vice) dean of studies for assessment. The exposé will be assessed as "successfully participated" or "unsuccessfully participated". The head of the Doctoral School makes a recommendation regarding the exposé assessment. Detailed information on what is expected to be included in the exposé and its layout is published by the curricular committee on the website of the Faculty of Business, Economics and Social Sciences.

(3) Registration requirements for attending courses for the

Specialisation Business Administration

Module/course name		Requirement(s) for registration
A.2	Research Seminar 2	
A.3	Doctoral Colloquium	A.4 Exposé
C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	

Specialisation Sociology

Module/course name		Requirement(s) for registration
A.2	Doctoral Colloquium 2	
A.3	Research Seminar	A.4 Exposé
B.4	Dissertation Specific Deepening 2	

Specialisation Economics

Module/course name		Requirement(s) for registration
A.2	Research Seminar 2	
A.3	Research Seminar 3	
A.5	Doctoral Colloquium 2	A.7 Exposé
A.6	Doctoral Colloquium 3	
B.3	Advanced Economics 3	

Specialisation Business Education and Development

Module/course name		Requirement(s) for registration
A.2	Research Seminar 2	
A.3	Doctoral Colloquium	A.4 Exposé
C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	

(4) Number of possible participants in courses and ranking criteria

1. For educational-didactic and spatial reasons, or due to the number of devices/machines available, or for safety reasons, the number of participants for the individual types of courses may be limited:

Course type	Number of participants
Seminar (SE)	15
Lecture combined with practice sessions (VU)	40
Doctoral colloquium (DQ)	15

- 2. If the specified maximum number of participants is exceeded, students will be admitted to the courses according to the ranking procedure of the Faculty of Business, Economics and Social Sciences, as defined in the Senate's guide to the allocation of courses with a limited number of participants, as amended.
- 3. In addition to the electronic course registration, doctoral students must be present in the first course unit / in the preliminary discussion of the course in which the final allocation takes place. Students who are absent without excuse will only be considered after all doctoral students present have been placed.

(5) Academic achievements

- 1. Following a consultation with the supervisor of the doctoral thesis and with the approval of the chairperson of the curricular committee, a maximum of two courses of up to 12 ECTS credit points from Module B and C and one course from Module A (2 or 4 ECTS) may be replaced by other academic achievements.
- Academic achievements include the completion of dedicated study and research programmes
 at other national and international research institutions, in particular academic seminars or
 workshops (summer or winter schools). Lectures or poster presentations at academic
 conferences or similar events do not count as academic achievements.

§ 5 Doctoral Thesis

(1) Requirements

A doctoral thesis must be written in order to complete the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences. With the doctoral thesis, the doctoral student must demonstrate, beyond the scope of a master's or diploma thesis, that she/he has acquired the ability to independently solve problems in current academic research and has obtained new results. The doctoral thesis must be an original academic paper that has been independently prepared and written by the doctoral student.

In principle, the doctoral thesis can be written as a monographic or as a cumulative/compilation doctoral thesis.

In their doctoral thesis, the doctoral student is required to set out and present new academic findings in the context of the current state of academic research in the relevant field. The conducted research must be documented, and the results presented in a comprehensible form. The style of the doctoral thesis should follow the usual standards in the field. In the case of research collaborations, the doctoral student's individual contribution must be clearly differentiated from others, and each doctoral student involved must write their own doctoral thesis.

(2) Cumulative/compilation doctoral thesis

When writing a cumulative or compilation doctoral thesis, the doctoral thesis must include an introduction to the research problem along with the associated academic articles as well as a summary of the results achieved. It must be made sufficiently clear what relevance the results of the doctoral thesis have in the context of the respective research field and how they are to be classified within it.

In any case, the criteria for a cumulative doctoral thesis are:

- 1. A cumulative doctoral thesis must consist of at least three academic articles that have either already been published in an academic journal or are of a publishable standard. The Doctoral Schools must establish guidelines to explain what is considered "of a publishable standard".
- 2. For co-authored articles, the doctoral student must clearly state his/her contribution to the respective articles and include confirmation of this fact by the co-authors. The percentages of their own contributions must also be made known to the evaluators. The doctoral student's co-authorship must total at least 200%.

Detailed information and guidelines on what is expected to be included in a cumulative doctoral thesis and its layout is published by the curricular committee on the website of the Faculty of Business, Economics and Social Sciences.

(3) Subject of the doctoral thesis

- The subject of the doctoral thesis must be taken from the chosen subject area and must be announced during the admission procedure.
- It is possible to change the subject of the doctoral thesis during the degree programme up until the doctoral thesis is submitted; any changes must be approved by the (vice) dean of studies.

(4) Supervision

- 1. Only those who meet the requirements according to § 39 of the Excerpt of Statutes: Provisions under the Law Regulating University Studies of the University of Graz may be appointed as supervisors.
- 2. The (vice) dean of studies may approve additional supervisors upon request by the doctoral student.
- 3. The first supervisor must be a member of the University of Graz. Other supervisors may also come from other universities or recognised domestic or foreign post-secondary educational institutions.
- 4. The first supervisor must be an expert in the subject area of the doctoral thesis and must be announced as part of the admission procedure. Other supervisors may specialise in subject areas other than the subject of the doctoral thesis.

(5) Evaluation

- 1. The completed doctoral thesis must be submitted to the (vice) dean of studies. At the suggestion of the doctoral student, the dean of studies must appoint two evaluators who meet the requirements of § 39 of the Excerpt of Statutes: Provisions under the Law Regulating University Studies.
- 2. If a monographic doctoral thesis is submitted, the primary supervisor of the doctoral thesis may write an assessment report. The second assessment and any other assessments should also be written by persons with a teaching qualification from another subject area or from another domestic or recognised foreign university or universities of equal ranking.
- 3. If a cumulative doctoral thesis is submitted, the procedure under section (2) applies, provided that the primary supervisor is not an author or co-author of any of the articles included in the cumulative doctoral thesis. If the primary supervisor was involved in one of the articles, they must not be an evaluator. In such cases, two evaluators must be appointed, one of whom may be a member of the University of Graz, while the other must be from a different institution.
- 4. All evaluators must prepare an assessment report for the entire doctoral thesis. The acceptance of one or more publications in peer-reviewed journals does not predetermine the assessments of the evaluators.

§ 6 Doctoral Examination

- (1) The doctoral examination is an oral examination lasting a maximum of 90 minutes.
- (2) It involves a public presentation and defence of the doctoral thesis, taking into account the expert opinions provided by the evaluators in the context of a general discussion. Of the 90 minutes, 20 minutes are allocated to the presentation of the doctoral thesis.

- (3) The examining committee must be appointed by the responsible (vice) dean of studies upon proposal by the doctoral student. The examining committee for the doctoral examination must consist of three members. The doctoral examination must be chaired by the (vice) dean of studies or a faculty member with a teaching qualification (venia docendi) nominated by the (vice) dean of studies. Two examiners shall assist the chairperson of the examining committee. The doctoral examination must be announced publicly in an appropriate manner by the (vice) dean of studies.
- (4) In all cases, the primary supervisor and one of the two evaluators who submitted assessment reports for the doctoral thesis must be members of the examining committee.

§ 7 Comprehensive Assessment

- (1) It is necessary to determine a comprehensive assessment of the doctoral programme. This grade comprises
 - 1. the assessments of the modules outlined in § 4,
 - 2. the assessment of the doctoral thesis and
 - the assessment of the doctoral examination.
- (2) The comprehensive assessment is to read "pass" if each of the three parts is positively assessed, otherwise it is to read "fail". The grade is listed as "pass with distinction" if the doctoral thesis was assessed as "excellent" (1), at least two of the remaining assessments (modules and doctoral examination) were assessed as "excellent" (1), and no other grade is not worse than "good" (2).

§ 8 Academic Degree

Graduates of the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences are awarded the academic degree "Doktor/Doktorin der Sozial- und Wirtschaftswissenschaften" (Doctor of Social and Economic Sciences), the Latin designation for either gender variant being "Doctor rerum socialium oeconomicarumque", abbreviated as "Dr. rer. soc. oec.".

§ 9 Entry into Force and Transitional Regulations

This curriculum comes into force on 1 October 2024 (Curriculum 2024).

- (1) Students of the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences who are subject to the curriculum in the version 2018 when the version 2024 of the curriculum comes into force on 1 October 2024, are entitled to continue and complete their studies in accordance with the provisions of the 2018 curriculum until 30 September 2025. If the degree programme is not completed by 30 September 2025, doctoral students must then complete their studies according to the curriculum for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences in the currently valid version.
- (2) Students of the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences who are subject to the curriculum in the version 2021 when the version 2024 of the curriculum comes into force on 1 October 2024, are entitled to continue and complete their studies in accordance with the provisions of the 2021 curriculum until 30 September 2028. If the degree programme is not completed by 30 September 2028, doctoral students must then complete their studies according to the curriculum for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences in the currently valid version.
- (3) Doctoral students studying in an expiring curriculum are further entitled to switch to the currently ongoing curriculum at any time.

The chairperson of the Senate: Ehrke-Rabel

Annex I: Supervision Agreement



Supervision Agreement for a Doctoral Project at the University of Graz in the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences

In order to apply for admission, this Supervision Agreement has to be completed and signed by the applicant and the doctoral supervisor(s). It must be submitted together with the application documents. The Supervision Agreement is conditionally tied to admission to the doctoral programme and is valid from the time of admission.

Doctoral supervisor

Applicant

Registration number*	
E-mail address and phone number of applicant	
Doctoral School/Programme	
Expected submission date of doctoral thesis [month/year]	
if available, otherwise date of birth	
(Working) title/subject of the doctoral the	esis:



By signing this Supervision Agreement, the supervisor agrees

- to supervise the doctoral project upon admission of the applicant to the doctoral programme.
- to create a timetable detailing the individual work phases until the completion of the doctoral thesis together with the doctoral student.
- to be available to the doctoral student for at least two supervisory meetings per semester and to confirm with their signature that the supervisory meetings took place; a list is attached to this document.
- to confirm the doctoral student's documentation of the supervisory meetings or, if necessary, clarify their contents with the doctoral student.
- to emphasise the importance of adherence to the criteria of good scientific practice in their field of research.
- to provide regular constructive feedback on the progress of the doctoral thesis.
- to support the doctoral student in reworking their original thesis concept, should the initially agreed upon doctoral project turn out to be unfeasible in its currently planned form during the work process.
- to inform the doctoral student about calls for papers and academic events and to facilitate exchanges with fellow researchers and academics in their respective fields of research.
- to support the doctoral student in presenting their doctoral thesis project or individual research results to the public.
- to provide the doctoral student with opportunities to discuss their doctoral thesis in terms of potential improvements and necessary adaptions before submission of the doctoral thesis.
- to support doctoral students in publishing their doctoral thesis or parts of their doctoral thesis as articles/papers.
- to point out academic and non-academic career opportunities to the doctoral student and to provide targeted support to doctoral students who wish to continue their academic work.

By signing this Supervision Agreement, the doctoral student agrees

- to create a timetable detailing the individual work phases until the completion of the doctoral thesis together with the supervisor.
- to aim to complete the doctoral thesis by the deadline specified on page 1.
- to participated in at least two supervisory meetings with the supervisor per semester and to confirm that the meetings took place with their signature.
- to document the contents and agreements of the supervisory meetings and have them confirmed by the supervisor or, if necessary, clarified.
- to inform the supervisor during these meetings about the progress of the doctoral thesis, in particular about any delays or interruptions.
- to inform the supervisor about a temporary hiatus of the doctoral project as well as any changes to or abandonment of the topic of the doctoral thesis.
- to adhere to the criteria of good scientific practice in their field of research.
- to present their doctoral project or individual research results to the public if the opportunity arises.



Termination of the Supervision Agreement

Until the final submission of the doctoral thesis, it is possible to terminate the Supervision Agreement at
any time. In the event of serious violations of the duties and obligations specified in the Supervision
Agreement, the head of the responsible Doctoral School or the responsible (vice) dean of studies can
be contacted.

Date, signature of supervisor	Date, signature of applicant



Dates of the supervisory meetings for a doctoral project in the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences at the Faculty of Business, Economics and Social Sciences of the University of Graz

Doctoral supervisor:

Doctoral student:		
Date	Signature of supervisor	Signature of doctoral student



Betreuungsvereinbarung für ein Dissertationsvorhaben an der Karl-Franzens-Universität Graz im Doktoratsstudium der Sozial- und Wirtschaftswissenschaften

Diese Betreuungsvereinbarung ist für den Antrag auf Zulassung auszufüllen und von dem:der Zulassungswerber:in und der Betreuungsperson:den Betreuungspersonen zu unterschreiben sowie den Antragsunterlagen beizulegen. Sie wird vorbehaltlich einer Zulassung zum Doktoratsstudium abgeschlossen und gilt ab dem Zeitpunkt der Zulassung.

Betreuer:in

Zulassungswerber:in	
Matrikelnummer*	
E-Mail-Adresse und TelNr.	
Doktoratsschule	
Geplante Fertigstellung der Dissertation [Monat/Jahr]	
falls vorhanden, ansonsten Angabe des C	Geburtsdatums
(Arbeits-)Titel/Thema der Dissertation:	



Mit dieser Betreuungsvereinbarung verpflichtet sich die Betreuungsperson,

- das Dissertationsvorhaben bei Zulassung zum Doktoratsstudium zu betreuen.
- gemeinsam mit dem:der Doktorand:in einen Zeitplan für die einzelnen Arbeitsphasen bis zum Abschluss der Dissertation zu erstellen.
- dem:der Doktorand:in für mindestens zwei Betreuungsgespräche pro Semester zur Verfügung zu stehen und stattgefundene Termine der Betreuungsgespräche mit seiner:ihrer Unterschrift zu bestätigen; eine Liste befindet sich beiliegend.
- die von dem:der der Doktorand:in verfassten Dokumentationen der Betreuungsgespräche zu bestätigen oder gegebenenfalls deren Inhalte mit dem:der Doktorand:in abzuklären.
- auf die Einhaltung der Kriterien guter wissenschaftlicher Praxis im Fächerkontext hinzuweisen.
- regelmäßig konstruktives Feedback zum Arbeitsstand der Dissertation zu geben.
- den:die Doktorand:in bei der Modifikation des ursprünglichen Forschungskonzepts zu unterstützen, sofern sich im Verlauf des Arbeitsprozesses herausstellt, dass das am Beginn vereinbarte Vorhaben in der geplanten Form nicht realisierbar ist.
- ihm oder ihr entsprechende Informationen über Calls for Papers und wissenschaftliche Veranstaltungen zukommen zu lassen sowie Kontakte zu facheinschlägigen Wissenschaftskolleg:innen zu ermöglichen.
- den:die Doktorand:in dabei zu unterstützten, die Dissertation oder einzelne Forschungsergebnisse öffentlich zu präsentieren.
- vor Einreichung der Dissertation dem:der Doktorand:in die Möglichkeit zu geben, die Dissertation im Hinblick auf mögliche Verbesserungen und notwendige Adaptionen zu besprechen.
- Doktorand:innen beim Publizieren der Dissertation oder von Teilen der Dissertation in Form von Artikeln/Papers zu unterstützen.
- dem:der Doktorand:in universitäre und außeruniversitäre Karrieremöglichkeiten aufzuzeigen und Doktorand:innen gezielt zu unterstützen, die wissenschaftlich weiterarbeiten möchten.

Mit dieser Betreuungsvereinbarung verpflichtet sich der:die betreute Doktorand:in,

- gemeinsam mit dem:der Betreuer:in einen Zeitplan für die einzelnen Arbeitsphasen bis zum Abschluss der Dissertation auszuarbeiten.
- bis zum auf Seite 1 genannten Termin die Fertigstellung der Dissertation anzustreben.
- mindestens zwei Termine pro Semester für das Betreuungsgespräch mit dem:der Betreuer:in wahrzunehmen und die stattgefundenen Termine der Betreuungsgespräche mit seiner:ihrer Unterschrift zu bestätigen.
- die Inhalte und Übereinkünfte der Betreuungsgespräche zu dokumentieren und von der Betreuungsperson bestätigen zu lassen oder gegebenenfalls mit dieser abzuklären.
- dem:der Betreuer:in im Rahmen der Betreuungsgespräche über den Fortschritt der Dissertation, insbesondere auch über Verzögerungen oder Unterbrechungen, zu berichten.
- den:die Betreuer:in über das Unterbrechen des Dissertationsvorhabens sowie über das Zurücklegen des Themas zu informieren.
- sich an die Kriterien guter wissenschaftlicher Praxis im Fächerkontext zu halten.
- die Dissertation bzw. einzelne Forschungsergebnisse nach Möglichkeit öffentlich zu präsentieren.



Auflösung der Betreuungsvereinbarung

Bis zur Einreichung der Dissertation ist es jederzeit möglich, die Betreuungsvereinbarung aufzulösen. Bei schwerwiegenden Verletzungen der in der Betreuungsvereinbarung festgelegten Pflichten kann die Leitung der zuständigen Doktoratsschule bzw. der:die zuständige (Vize-)Studiendekan:in kontaktiert werden.

Datum, Unterschrift Betreuer:in

Datum, Unterschrift Zulassungswerber:in



Termine der Betreuungsgespräche zur Dissertation für das Doktoratsstudium der Sozial- und Wirtschaftswissenschaftlichen Fakultät an der Karl-Franzens-Universität Graz

Betreuer:in:

Doktorand:in:			
Termin	Unterschrift Betreuer:in	Unterschrift Doktorand:in	

Appendix II: Equivalency List

Equivalency List

Lists of equivalent courses when switching from the expiring curriculum in the version 18W to the currently ongoing curriculum in the 2024 version of the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences.

All courses in the 2024 version of the curriculum for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences are identical to the courses in the 2021 version. Academic achievements that have been completed for the 2021 version of the curriculum are automatically recognised when switching to the 2024 version.

The list of equivalent courses when switching from the 2018 version of the curriculum to the current curriculum of the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences in the 2024 version can be found in the following tables.

Specialisation Business Administration

Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024						Expiring curriculum in version 18W						
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours			
Mod	Module B: Advanced Methods					Subject A: Mathematical and Statistical Methods						
					A.1	Mathematical Methods	VU	6	2			
B.1	Advanced Methods 1	VU	6	2		or						
					A.2	Statistical Methods	VU	6	2			
Mod	ule B: Advanced Methods				Subje	ct B: Research Methods in the Social and Econom	ic Science	es				
					B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2			
						or						
B.2	Advanced Methods 2	VU	6	2	B.2	Empirical Methods	VU	6	2			
						or						
					B.3	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	6	2			
Modu	ule C: Advanced Field Courses				Subjects C-H							
					C.1	Economic Modelling	VU	3	1			
						or						
C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	VU	3	1			
						or						
					E.1	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics	VU	3	1			

	Currently ongoing curriculur	n in versi	on 2024			Expiring curriculum in version 18W				
					F.1	or Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods	VU	3	1	
					G.1	or Experimental Methods	VU	3	1	
					H.1	or Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	3	1	
					C.2	Economic Modelling	SE	6	2	
	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	D.2	or Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling or	SE	6	2	
C.2					E.2	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics or	SE	6	2	
					F.2	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods or	SE	6	2	
					G.2	Experimental Methods or	SE	6	2	
					H.2	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	SE	6	2	
Mod	ule A: Research Seminars and Doc	toral Coll	oquium							
A.1	Research Seminar 1	SE	4	2	_	Research Seminar	SE	6	2	
A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1	
A.3	Doctoral Colloquium	DQ	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1	
A.4	Exposé		4			Exposé				

Specialisation Sociology

Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024						Expiring curriculum in version 18W					
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		
Modu	ıle B: Advanced Sociology				Subject A: Mathematical and Statistical Methods						
					A.1	Mathematical Methods	VU	6	2		
B.3	Dissertation Specific Deepening 1	VU	6	2		or					
					A.2	Statistical Methods	VU	6	2		

Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024			Expiring curriculum in version 18W								
Modu	le B: Advanced Sociology				Subje	Subject B: Research Methods in the Social and Economic Sciences					
D 4	Discontation Consider Description (\/II		0	B.1	Analytical Methods or	VU	6	2		
B.4	Dissertation Specific Deepening 2	VU	6	2	B.2 B.3	Empirical Methods or Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	6 6	2		
Modu	Module B: Advanced Sociology					Subjects C-H	00	U			
Modu	ic B. Advanced ecolology				C.1	Economic Modelling	VU	3	1		
					C.2	and Economic Modelling or	SE	6	2		
				2	D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling and	VU	3	1		
	Advanced Methods of Empirical Social Research (either Qualitative Social Research <i>or</i> Quantitative Social Research)	VU	6		D.2	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling or	SE	6	2		
B.1					E.1	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics	VU	3	1		
					E.2	and Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics	SE	6	2		
					F.1	or Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods and	VU	3	1		
					F.2	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods or	SE	6	2		
					G.1	Experimental Methods and	VU	3	1		
					G.2	Experimental Methods	SE	6	2		
B.2	Advanced Sociological Theories	VU	6	2	H.1	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences and	VU	3	1		
	-				H.2	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	SE	6	2		
Module A: Doctoral Colloquium and Research Seminar				1							
A.1	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1		
A.2	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1		
A.3	Research Seminar	SE	4	2		Research Seminar	SE	6	2		
A.4	Exposé		4			Exposé					

Specialisation Economics

Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024						Expiring curriculum in version 18W				
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours	
Mod	lule B: Advanced Courses in Econo	mics			Sub	ect A: Mathematical and Statistical Methods				
B.1	Advanced Economics 1	VU	6	3	A.1	Mathematical Methods or	VU	6	2	
					A.2	Statistical Methods	VU	6	2	
Mod	lule B: Advanced Courses in Econo	mics			Sub	ect B: Research Methods in the Social and Econor	nic Scien	ces		
					B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2	
B.2	Advanced Economics 2	VU	6	3	B.2	or Empirical Methods	VU	6	2	
					B.3	or Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	6	2	
Mod	ule B: Advanced Courses in Econo	mics	Į.			Subjects C-H		I.		
					C.1	Economic Modelling and	VU	3	1	
					C.2	Economic Modelling or	SE	6	2	
					D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling and	VU	3	1	
					D.2	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling or	SE	6	2	
					E.1	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics and	VU	3	1	
B.3	Advanced Economics	VU	6	3	E.2	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics or	SE	6	2	
					F.1	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods and	VU	3	1	
					F.2	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods or	SE	6	2	
					G.1	Experimental Methods and	VU	3	1	
					G.2	Experimental Methods or	SE	6	2	

Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024						Expiring curriculum in version 18W				
					H.1	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences and	VU	3	1	
					H.2	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	SE	6	2	
Mod	Module A: Research Seminars and Doctoral Colloquia									
A.1	Research Seminar 1	SE	2	2		Research Seminar	SE	6	2	
A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	2	2		No recognition possible, this course must be completed according to the 2021 curriculum.				
A.3	Research Seminar 3	SE	2	2		No recognition possible, this course must be completed according to the 2021 curriculum.				
A.4	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1	
A.5	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1	
A.6	Doctoral Colloquium 3	DQ	4	2		No recognition possible, this course must be completed according to the 2021 curriculum.				
A.7	Exposé		4			Exposé				

Specialisation Business Education and Development

	Currently ongoing curricu	lum in vers	ion 2024			Expiring curriculum in version 18W					
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Cours e hours		
Mod	Module B: Advanced Methods				Subje	ect A: Mathematical and Statistical Methods					
B.1	Advanced Methods 1	VU	6	2	A.1	Mathematical Methods or	VU	6	2		
					A.2	Statistical Methods	VU	6	2		
Mod	ule B: Advanced Methods				Subje	ect B: Research Methods in the Social and Econ	omic Scienc	es			
					B.1	Analytical Methods or	VU	6	2		
B.2	Advanced Methods 2	VU	6	2	B.2	Empirical Methods or	VU	6	2		
					B.3	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	6	2		
Mod	Module C: Advanced Field Courses				Subje	Subjects C-H					

	Currently ongoing curriculus	m in vers	ion 2024			Expiring curriculum in version 1	I8W		
					C.1	Economic Modelling	VU	3	1
						or			
					D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	VU	3	1
						or			
					E.1	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics	VU	3	1
C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2		or			
					F.1	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods	VU	3	1
						or			
					G.1	Experimental Methods	VU	3	1
						or			
					H.1	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	3	1
					C.2	Economic Modelling	SE	6	2
						or			
					D.2	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	SE	6	2
						or			
					E.2	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics	SE	6	2
C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2		Or		_	
					F.2	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods	SE	6	2
						or Experimental Methods	SE	c	_
					G.2	or	SE	6	2
					H.2	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	SE	6	2
Mod	l ule A: Research Seminars and Doct	toral Coll	oquium		11.2	moundating fund theory in additional additional	SE	U	
A.1	Research Seminar 1			2		Research Seminar	SE	6	2
A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1
A.2	Doctoral Colloquium	DQ	4	2		Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1
		טע				·	טע	3	ı
A.4	Exposé		4			Exposé			

List of equivalent courses when remaining in the expiring curriculum version 2021 or version 2018 of the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences and taking examinations from the currently ongoing curriculum in the version 2024.

All courses in the 2024 version of the curriculum for the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences are identical to the courses in the 2021 version. Academic achievements that have been completed for the 2021 version of the curriculum are automatically recognised.

List of equivalent courses when remaining in the expiring curriculum version 2018 of the Doctoral Programme of Business, Economics and Social Sciences and taking examinations from the currently ongoing curriculum in the version 2024.

Specialisations Business Administration

	Expiring curriculum in v	ersion 18	3W		Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024								
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours				
Subj	ect A: Mathematical and Statistical	Methods											
A.1	Mathematical Methods	VU	6	2									
	or				B.1	Advanced Methods 1	VU	6	2				
A.2	Statistical Methods	VU	6	2									
					•								
Subj	ect B: Research Methods in the So	cial and E	conomi	<u>c Sciences</u>					_				
B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2									
	or												
B.2	Empirical Methods	VU	6	2	B.2	Advanced Methods 2	l vu	6	2				
Б.О	or	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	0		5.2								
B.3	Methodology and Theory in Social	VU	6	2									
	Sciences												
B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2	1		<u> </u>	1	I				
D. I	or	VU	O										
B.2	Empirical Methods	VU	6	2									
٥.٢	or		J	_		individual recognition							
B.3	Methodology and Theory in Social	VU	6	2									
	Sciences												
Subje	ect C-H: 2 of 6 subjects must be co	mpleted											
Subje	ect C: Economic Modelling												
C.1	Economic Modelling	VU	3	1		individual recognition							
					C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2				
C.2	Economic Modelling	SE	6	2		or							
					C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2				

	Expiring curriculum in v	ersion 18	3W		Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024							
Subje	ect D: Decision and Game Theoretic					• •						
D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	VU	3	1		individual recognition						
D.2	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	SE	6	2	C.1 C.2	Advanced Field Course 1 or Advanced Field Course 2	VU VU	6 6	2			
Subic	ect E: Quantitative Empirical Metho	ds and F	conomet	rice								
	Quantitative Empirical Methods			1103								
E.1	and Econometrics	VU	3	1		individual recognition						
	Quantitative Empirical Methods	0=			C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2			
E.2	and Econometrics	SE	6	2		or	\//\/					
					C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2			
Subje	ect F: Qualitative Empirical Social R	Research	Methods									
F.1	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods	VU	3	1		individual recognition						
	Qualitative Empirical Social				C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2			
F.2	Research Methods	SE	6	2		or						
					C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2			
Subje	ect G: Experimental Methods											
G.1	Experimental Methods	VU	3	1		individual recognition						
					C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2			
G.2	Experimental Methods	SE	6	2		or		_				
					C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2			
Subie	ect H: Methodology and Theory in S	Social Sci	ences									
H.1	Methodology and Theory in Social	VU				in dividual na a maisina						
П. І	Sciences	VU	3	1		individual recognition						
	Methodology and Theory in Social				C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2			
H.2	Sciences	SE	6	2		or						
	Colonico				C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2			
	Research Seminar	SE	6	2	A.1	Research Seminar 1	SE	4	2			
	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1	A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	4	2			
	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1	A.3	Doctoral Colloquium	DQ	4	2			
	Doctoral Examination (Part 1)		8	<u> </u>	70	will continue to be offered	23	•				
	Exposé	-		1	A.4	Exposé		4	1			

Specialisation Sociology

	Expiring curriculum in	version '	18W			Currently ongoing curriculum in ver	sion 2024	,	
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours
Subj	ect A: Mathematical and Statistic	al Method	ds						
A.1	Mathematical Methods	VU	6	2					
A.2	or Statistical Methods	VU	6	2		individual recognition			
Subj Scie	ect B: Research Methods in the S	Social and	l Econon	nic					
	2 courses from the following 3:								
B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2	B.3	Dissertation Specific Deepening 1	VU	6	2
B.2	Empirical Methods	VU	6	2	B.4	and Dissertation Specific Deepening 2	VU	6	2
B.3	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	6	2					
Subje	ect C–H: 2 of 6 subjects must be	completed	t						
Subje	ect C: Economic Modelling								
C.1	Economic Modelling	VU	3	1		individual recognition			
C.2	Economic Modelling	SE	6	2		individual recognition			
Subje	ect D: Decision and Game Theore	tic Model	ling						
D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	VU	3	1		individual recognition			
D.2	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	SE	6	2		individual recognition			
Subje	ect E: Quantitative Empirical Meth	nods and	Fconome	otrice					
E.1	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics	VU	3	1		individual recognition			
E.2	Quantitative Empirical Methods and Econometrics	SE	6	2	B.1	Advanced Methods of Empirical Social Research (either Qualitative Social Research or Quantitative	VU	6	2

	Expiring curriculum i	n version	18W			Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024							
						Social Research)							
Subje	ect F: Qualitative Empirical Socia	al Researc	h Method	ls	T								
F.1	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods	VU	3	1		individual recognition							
F.2	Qualitative Empirical Social Research Methods	SE	6	2	B.1	Advanced Methods of Empirical Social Research (either Qualitative Social Research or Quantitative Social Research)	VU	6	2				
Subic	ect G: Experimental Methods												
G.1	Experimental Methods	VU	3	1		individual recognition							
G.2	Experimental Methods	SE	6	2		individual recognition							
Subje	ect H: Methodology and Theory i	n Social S	ciences	_									
H.1	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	3	1		individual recognition							
H.2	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	SE	6	2	B.2	Advanced Sociological Theories	VU	6	2				
	Research Seminar	SE	6	2	A.3	Research Seminar	SE	4	2				
	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1	A.1	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	4	2				
	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1	A.2	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	4	2				
	Doctoral Examination (Part 1)		8			will continue to be offered							
	Exposé				A.4	Exposé		4					

Specialisation Economics

	Expiring curriculum in versi	on 18W			Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024					
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours	
Subje	ct A: Mathematical and Statistical Methods									
A.1	Mathematical Methods	VU	6	2						
	or				В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 <i>or</i> 3	VU	6	3	
A.2	Statistical Methods	VU	6	2						

	Expiring curriculum in version	n 18W			Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024						
Subje	ct B: Research Methods in the Social and E	conomic	Science	s							
B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2							
	or										
B.2	Empirical Methods	VU	6	2	В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 <i>or</i> 3	VU	6	3		
	or					Advanced Economics 1, 2 or 3	0	0	3		
B.3	Methodology and Theory in Social	VU	6	2							
	Sciences										
Subjec	t C-H: 2 of 6 subjects must be completed										
Subjec	t C: Economic Modelling										
C.1	Economic Modelling	VU	3	1							
	and				В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 <i>or</i> 3	VU	6	3		
C.2	Economic Modelling	SE	6	2							
Subjec	t D: Decision and Game Theoretic Modellin	ıg	-	-		•		-			
D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	VU	3	1							
	and				В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 <i>or</i> 3	VU	6	3		
D.2	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	SE	6	2							
Subjec	t E: Quantitative Empirical Methods and Ed	onometi	rics	-		•		-			
E.1	Quantitative Empirical Methods and	VU	3	1							
	Econometrics										
	and				В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 <i>or</i> 3	VU	6	3		
E.2	Quantitative Empirical Methods and	SE	6	2							
	Econometrics										
Subjec	t F: Qualitative Empirical Social Research	Methods									
F.1	Qualitative Empirical Social Research	VU	3	1							
	Methods										
	and				В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 or 3	VU	6	3		
F.2	Qualitative Empirical Social Research	SE	6	2							
	Methods										
Subjec	t G: Experimental Methods										
G.1	Experimental Methods	VU	3	1							
	and				В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 or 3	VU	6	3		
G.2	Experimental Methods	SE	6	2		·					
Subjec	t H: Methodology and Theory in Social Sci	ences									
H.1	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	3	1							
	and				В	Advanced Economics 1, 2 <i>or</i> 3	VU	6	3		
H.2	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	SE	6	2		,					
	-		-	-	•		-	-	-		

	Expiring curriculum in version	on 18W			Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024					
					A.1	Research Seminar 1 and	SE	2	2	
	Research Seminar	SE	6	2	A.2	Research Seminar 2 and	SE	2	2	
					A.3	Research Seminar 3	SE	2	2	
	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1	A.4	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	4	2	
	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1	A.5	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	4	2	
	Doctoral Examination (Part 1)		8			will continue to be offered				
_	Exposé				A.4	Exposé		4	·	

Specialisation Business Education and Development

	Expiring curriculum in vers	ion 18W			Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024						
	Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		Course/examination name	Course type	ECTS	Course hours		
Subj	ect A: Mathematical and Statistical Methods	3									
A.1	Mathematical Methods	VU	6	2							
	or			_	B.1	Advanced Methods 1	VU	6	2		
A.2	Statistical Methods	VU	6	2							
L			<u> </u>								
	ect B: Research Methods in the Social and		T					1			
B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2							
	or Familia I Madia a la	\		_	Б.	A book of Mail of D	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \				
B.2	Empirical Methods	VU	6	2	B.2	Advanced Methods 2	VU	6	2		
B.3	or Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	6	2							
D.5	Wethodology and Theory in Cociai Colences	- 10				<u> </u>					
B.1	Analytical Methods	VU	6	2							
	or										
B.2	Empirical Methods	VU	6	2		individual recognition					
	or										
B.3	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	6	2							
	ect C-H: 2 of 6 subjects must be completed										
Subje	ect C: Economic Modelling										
C.1	Economic Modelling	VU	3	1		individual recognition					
C.2	Economic Modelling	SE	6	2	C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2		

	Expiring curriculum in versi	on 18W			Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024					
					C.2	or Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	
	ect D: Decision and Game Theoretic Modellin		1				1		•	
D.1	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	VU	3	1		individual recognition				
					C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	
D.2	Decision and Game Theoretic Modelling	SE	6	2	C.2	or Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	
			<u>l</u>	<u> </u>	U.2	Advanced Field Course 2	l VU	0	2	
Subie	ect E: Quantitative Empirical Methods and E	conometri	cs							
E.1	Quantitative Empirical Methods and	VU	3	1		individual recognition				
L. I	Econometrics	V O	<u> </u>	'						
	Quantitative Empirical Methods and		_		C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	
E.2	Econometrics	SE	6			or	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	0	0	
					C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	
Subje	ect F: Qualitative Empirical Social Research	Methods			1					
	Qualitative Empirical Social Research									
F.1	Methods	VU	3	1		individual recognition				
	Qualitative Empirical Social Research				C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	
F.2	Methods	SE	6	2		or				
	Wellieds				C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	
0.1	of O. Formarian and al Madharda									
	ect G: Experimental Methods	VU	1 2	1 1		individual socialistics	1		1	
G.1	Experimental Methods	VU	3	1	C.1	individual recognition Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	
G.2	Experimental Methods	SE	6	2	C.1	or	VU	О	2	
0.2	Experimental Methods	OL.		2	C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	
				<u> </u>	1 0.2	Advanced Field Coulds 2	1 10			
	Subject H: Methodology and Theory in	Social So	ciences							
H.1	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	VU	3	1		individual recognition				
					C.1	Advanced Field Course 1	VU	6	2	
H.2	Methodology and Theory in Social Sciences	SE	6	2		or				
					C.2	Advanced Field Course 2	VU	6	2	
	I B I O	0=		<u> </u>	T A 4	I December 4			I 6	
	Research Seminar	SE	6	2	A.1	Research Seminar 1	SE	4	2	
	Doctoral Colloquium 1	DQ	3	1	A.2	Research Seminar 2	SE	4	2	
	Doctoral Colloquium 2	DQ	3	1	A.3	Doctoral Colloquium	DQ	4	2	

Expiring curriculum in vers	ion 18W		Currently ongoing curriculum in version 2024					
Doctoral Examination (Part 1) 8					will continue to be offered			
Exposé				A.4	Exposé		4	